
Lisa Moreau



Lisa Moreau is seasoned international development professional with over 35 years of experience in capacity development, nonprofit (NGO) project management, organizational development, and adult learning. She has worked, traveled, or lived in over 45 countries. She has been teaching at Duke University's Sanford School of Public Policy for the last seven years. She is a project management enthusiast and is PMP (Project Management Professional) and PMD Pro 2 (Project Management in Development Professional) certified.

Research Areas

- Nonprofit (NGO) project management
- Capacity development
- Knowledge management

Education

- Master of Nonprofit Management – Regis University, Denver, CO
- Bachelor of Arts, Political Science – University of Colorado, Boulder, CO

Professional Experience

- August 2019 – Present: Adjunct Instructor
- Sanford School of Public Policy, Duke University – Durham, NC
- October 2019 – Present: Principal Consultant, Learning Design & Organizational Development
- Solutionista Consulting – Durham, NC
- January 2010 – November 2019: Technical Advisor, Learning & Capacity Development
- FHI 360 – Durham, NC & Global
- 1999 – 2009: Instructional Design & Resource Development Consultant
- Various Locations
- 1992 – 1997: Training Director | Public Health Trainer

- Peace Corps – Senegal, Guinea, Cote d'Ivoire, Burkina Faso, Jamaica

Selected Duke grants and reseach engagments

- USAID Fellowships Program Assessment – Research Advisor, Duke University and NORC at the University of Chicago (2023–2024)
- Laos Local Systems Strengthening Project: University Capacity Development– Co-Investigator, Duke University and RTI International (2022-23). Led quality assessment workshops on academic program quality, course design and delivery quality, and research design and utilization quality for Lao PDR university faculty and wrote recommendations for program improvement strategies.